
From: Brian Holladay
To: Jones, William V, EMNRD
Subject: Bravo Dome - OXY
Date: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 10:27:40 AM

Mr. Jones,

We have finally got a rig for my work at BDU. We are planning on starting the P/A on the 2031-241F tomorrow
morning. It’s should only take one day to complete. We will then move to the 1930-241F on Friday and T/A that
well with a CIBP and 5sx CMT via a dump bailer 

Let me know if you are going to try and make it out.

Thanks

Brian Holladay
Sent from my iPhone
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